Association of University and College EmpI@yees

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C.)

August 16, 1977

Mr. Richard Newson
Manager, Compensation
Employee Relations
UBC Campus

Dear Mr. Newson:

Re: Reclassification Grievance of Ms. Jean Yee -
Finance Department

- This is to confirm that we have received your letter of August 12, 1977
and both grievor and Union have found the settlement satisfactory.

For the Grievance Committee,

G G AL R

Jay Hirabayashi
Union Organizer
AUCE Local 1

cc: Ms. Jean Yee
" Mr. Robert Grant

| 2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-5613



